

# Level Creek PTA General Meeting

January 20, 2023 9:30 AM

27 in attendance

### <u>Welcome</u>

### **Remarks from Mr. Skelton**

Mr. Skelton shared the 2023-2024 Tentative Staffing Plan based on forecast numbers. We are continuing to grow our student number and are forecasted to have around 1,090 students for 2023-2024. This year, we are at 1,080. We will continue with our current eight specials and will look to add positions to support teachers (around 11). Next step is to receive our points and see how many we are allotted.

### Approval of the Minutes from Oct. 21, 2022

Motion to approve by Tracy Dhinsa, second made by Melanie Hunsaker .

### Approval of Audit

Motion to approve by Tracy Dhinsa, second made by Lori Griffith.

### Treasurer's Report

Because Level Creek parents and families were so generous during this year's fundraiser, the budget was updated to reflect the additional funds. Motion to approve the updated budget by Colette Grodzicki, second made by Shaheda Zaman. The PTA will be able to make playground equipment updates as well as cover end-of-year Kona ice treats for all students (normally parents contribute \$3/student).

### **Teacher Grant Updates**

The PTA was able to fund more than \$9,000 in teacher grants this year due to the generous fundraiser. Grants covered many items needed for the classroom as well as STEM materials and musical instruments.

### **Future PTA General Meeting Dates**

All are scheduled on Fridays at 9:30 a.m. in the cafeteria: remaining meetings are 3/10 and 5/12.



### Membership Update

We have achieved our goal of 300 members!

### VP updates:

#### Vice President Rebecca Catterton

- Classroom Coordinators: Teacher Appreciation week is March 3/13-3/17. Working to set up a catered meal option for teachers as well.
- Earning for Learning: Amazon Smile is being discontinued. The car wash is great as well as the school supply box fundraiser. Any other ideas are welcome.
- Newsletter: No update.
- Reflections: The reflections committee will always celebrate all participants. Shout out to all volunteers who work on this. More details to come around celebrating this year's participants.
- Square 1 Art: The company has started charging shipping and won't ship to the school for free. The committee reached out to them but nothing can be done. Sales were less than usual but PTA will still help cover the 5th grade tile wall.
- Talent Show: Not planning on having one this year. Unfortunately, there is no one at the moment to lead.
- Fundraiser: No update other than it was a great fall event!

### Vice President Lori Griffith

- 5<sup>th</sup> Grade: Bingo night is Jan. 27, 6:00-8:00 p.m. Volunteers needed. The committee is also working on Valentine's fundraiser, selling candy grams for the students and flowers for teachers. Also, setting up a Feb. 2 spirit night at the ice skating rink.
- All Pro Dads: Next events are 2/24, 3/24 and 4/14.
- Kindness: No update.
- Membership: We made our membership goal of 300.
- Teacher Liaison: No update.
- Yearbook: Yearbook committee still needs pictures to be loaded to TreeRing or sent to the yearbook email address. Baby pics and dedications needed for fifth graders.

### Vice President Bethany Russell

- Arts in Ed: Committee has a goal for 12 events this year and have confirmed 9 events; total of 11 events in progress.
- Faculty & Staff: No update.
- Environmental: No update.



- School Supply Box: Teachers working on their lists now. Still a great way to fundraise for the school.
- Spirit Wear: No update.
- Spring Carnival: April 15. Need committee volunteers.

## Vice President Laura Rosales

- Heritage Night: Date is March 24, 6:00-8:00 p.m. More to come.
- Media Center: Book fair working on this now and volunteers are needed. Setting up on the 23<sup>rd</sup>. Look for volunteer opps. to be sent out.
- Multicultural: Sent home informative handout to all students on the Lunar New Year.
- Science Fair: No update.
- Special Events: Working on movie night for the spring.
- Digital Liaison: No update.

### Know what is going on!

- Website: www.levelcreekpta.org
- Level Creek PTA Facebook Group https://www.facebook.com/groups/levelcreekpta/
- Instagram https://www.instagram.com/levelcreekpta/

# Meeting Adjourned